CITY OF HAHIRA MARCH 7, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING 6:00 P.M. COURTHOUSE

The Mayor and Council met for a Council meeting with Mayor Bruce Cain presiding.

PRESENT: Mayor Bruce Cain, Councils: Mason Barfield, Klayton Luke, David Lindsey and Mayor Pro Tem Louise White. City Manager Jonathan Sumner, City Clerk Lisa Mashburn, Fire Chief David Thompson, PWD Willie Jones, Interim Police Chief Yolanda Hall and MSD Price.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Bruce Cain

ESTABLISH QUORUM: Mayor Bruce Cain

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Bruce Cain

INVOCATION: Pastor Josh Owens

REVIEW/CORRECTION OF MEETING MINUTES:

A. JANUARY 30, 2024 WORK SESSION

B. FEBRUARY 1, 2024 COUNCIL MEETING

The Mayor asked if anyone had any questions or corrections regarding the minutes. Mayor Pro Tem White has a few corrections and will get with City Clerk to get them fixed. **Councilman Luke made a motion to postpone the approval of the minutes until the next meeting which was seconded by Councilman Lindsey. Councilman Luke, Councilman Lindsey, Councilman Barfield and Mayor Pro Tem Barfield all voted in favor of the motion.**

CITIZENS TO BE HEARD: None

REVIEW OF BILLS/BUDGET OVERAGES:

The Mayor asked if anyone had any questions or concerns regarding the bills. None noted. **Councilman Lindsey made a motion to pay the bills as presented which was seconded by Councilman Barfield. Councilman Lindsey, Councilman Barfield, Councilman Luke and Mayor Pro Tem White all voted in favor of the motion.**

DISCUSSIONS:

A. APPOINTMENT TO THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (Mayor Cain) Mayor Pro Tem White made a motion for appointment of Ted Raker to the DDA which was seconded by Councilman Barfield. Councilman Barfield, Councilman Luke, Councilman Lindsey and Mayor Pro Tem Barfield all voted in favor of the motion.

CONSENT AGENDA:

- A. GEORGIA RURAL WATER AUTHORITY SPRING CONFERENCE
- B. TEACHERS LUNCHEON-ONEALS CATERING \$2,500-MAY 23 & 24TH AT THE DEPOT
- C. APRIL AGENDA DEADLINE & DISTRIBUTION
 PACKET DISTRIBUTION -MONDAY, MARCH 25TH AT
 5:00 P.M. AND THURSDAY MARCH 28TH
- D. FY24 RETREAT DATE-APRIL 2, COURTHOUSE
- E. FILING CABINET AND COMPUTER-STAPLES#1,295 AND VIRTUAL WORLD \$1M820-SPLOSTVIII
- F. HEALTH INSURANCE RENEWAL-ANTHEM

G. GEORGIA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION ANNUAL CONVENTION-JUNE 20-25, 2024

Councilman Barfield made a motion to approve the Consent agenda as presented which was seconded by Councilman Luke. Councilman Barfield, Councilman Luke, Councilman Lindsey and Mayor Pro Tem White all voted in favor of them motion.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Councilman Lindsey made a motion to enter Executive Session to discuss personnel which was seconded by Councilman Barfield. Councilman Lindsey, Councilman Luke, Councilman Barfield and Mayor Pro Tem White all voted in favor of the motion.

Councilman Luke made a motion to come out of Executive Session where Council discussed personnel which was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem White. Councilman Luke, Councilman Lindsey, Councilman Barfield and Mayor Pro Tem Luke all voted in favor of the motion.

REPORTS:

None.

Councilman Barfield made a motion to Adjourn which was seconded by Councilman Luke.

Councilman Barfield, Councilman Luke, Councilman Lindsey and Mayor Pro Tem White all voted in favor of the motion.

ADJOURN.

MAYOR BRUCE CAIN

CITY CLERK LISA MASHBURN